



OKLAHOMA
Choctaw

2500 N. Choctaw Rd * PO Box 567 * Choctaw, OK 73020 * Phone (405) 390-8198 * Fax (405) 390-3332

March 21, 2018

Kenneth Crawford
BCM Sports
1308 Castle Creek
Shawnee, OK 74804

Re: Agreement for Professional Services

Dear Mr. Crawford,

In accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement for professional services, 3. Termination clause: "The obligation to provide services under this AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice." The City Council of Choctaw is terminating this agreement effective 2 July 2018.

Cancellation of the agreement should not be viewed negatively as City Council appreciates the service BCM Sports provided in coordinating league and tournament play at Bouse Park.

Kind regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Ed Brown".

Ed Brown
City Manager